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From: Michelle Moser

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 11:19 AM

To: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Tribes to Contact for Fermi 3
Attachments: Contacts for Fermi Cultural Scoping Letters.doc

From: Michelle Moser

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 5:59 PM
To: Darby.Stapp@pnl.gov

Cc: Stephen Lemont

Subject: Tribes to Contact for Fermi 3

Darby,

| am working on the scoping letters for Fermi 3. | developed a list of Tribes to send scoping letters by reviewing
BIA's list of Federally recognized tribes in Michigan, going to EPA's list of Tribes with interests in the Great
Lakes Region (specifically Michigan), and speaking with the Michigan SHPO's office. Attached is the list of
Tribes | came up with and an explanation of my process.

| was wondering if you happened to know of any Federally recognized tribes that are not currently located in
Michigan, but may have historical ties to Monroe County, Michigan, and therefore, it would be appropriate for
us to send them a scoping letter. | asked the SHPO this question, but he was not aware of any.

We appreciate your help,

Michelle
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Cultural Letters
1. ACHP

Mr. Don Klima, Director

Office of Federal Agency Programs
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Old Post Office Building

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 809
Washington, DC 20004

2. Michigan SHPO

Brian D. Conway

Michigan State Historic Preservation Officer

Michigan Historical Center, Department of History, Arts and Libraries
P.O. Box 30740, 702 W. Kalamazoo Street,

Lansing, MI 48909-8240

3. Tribes- ALL MI Tribes listed in the BIA FR

Process:

1.All Michigan Tribes listed in the BIA’s FRN of Federally Recognized Tribes

2.(#) Indicated that it is Tribal Nations with the Great Lake Basin (including those with treaty
rights), as published by EPA http://www.epa.gov/greatlakes/parties/tribes.html

3. Spoke with John Halsey, at the Michigan SHPO'’s office. He suggested | review the MACRPA
website and call Willie Johnson of the Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe of Michigan. A (3)
indicated the tribe is listed on the MACRPA website. Note that some non-Federally
recognized Tribes are on the MACRPA website, but | did not include them on this list.

(1,2,3) Jeffrey D. Parker, President
Bay Mills Indian Community

12140 W. Lakeshore Drive
Brimley, M1 49715

(906) 248-3241 (906) 248-3283

(1,2,3) Robert Kewaygoshkum, Chairman

Grand Traverse Band of Ottawa and Chippewa Indians
2605 N.W. Bayshore Dr.

Suttons Bay, Ml 49682

(231) 534-7750 (231) 534-7568

(1,2,3) Kenneth Meshigaud, Chairperson
Hannahville Indian Community

N14911 Hannahville B1 Rd.

Wilson, MI 49896-9728

(906) 466-2934 (906) 466-2933

(1,2) Laura Spurr, Chairperson
Huron Potawatomi, Inc.

2221 -1 1/2 Mile Rd

Fulton, MI 49052



(269) 729-5151 (269) 729-5920

(1,2,3) Warren C. Swartz, Jr., President
Keweenaw Bay Indian Community
16429 Beartown Road

Baraga, MI 49908

(906) 353-6623 (906) 353-7540

(1,2,3) James Williams, Jr., Chairman

Lac Vieux Desert Band of Lake Superior Chippewa Indians
P.O. Box 249

Watersmeet, Ml 49969

(906) 358-4577 (906) 358-4785

(1,2,3) Larry Romanelli, Ogema
Little River Band of Ottawa Indians
375 River Street

Manistee, MI 49660

(231) 723-8288 (231) 723-3270

(1,3) Frank Ettawageshik, Chairperson
Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians
7500 Odawa Circle

Harbor Springs, Ml 49740

(231) 242-1404 (231) 242-1414

(1,2,3) David K. Sprague, Chairperson
Match-e-be-nash-she-wish Band of Pottawatomi Indians
of Michigan

P.O.Box 218

Dorr, Ml 49323

(616) 681-8830 (616) 681-8836

(1,2,3) John A. Miller, Chairperson
Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians
P.O. Box 180

Dowagiac, MI 49047

(269) 782-6323 (269) 782-9625

(1,2,3) Fred Cantu, Jr., Chief

Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe of Michigan
7070 East Broadway Road

Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858

(989) 775-4000 (989) 772-3508

(1,2,3) Aaron Payment, Chairperson

Sault Ste. Marie Tribe of Chippewa Indians of Michigan
523 Ashmun Street

Sault Ste. Marie, M1 49783

(906) 635-6050 (906) 635-4969
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